

## District 3 Meeting Minutes

Date:04-09-2024

Members Present: Aerica, Steve, Craig, Jerry, Mary Beth, Bob

March Minutes read and approved (after corrections)

DCM Report: Founder's Writing's went well and food was good. New Grapevine Chair for Area 41 Chuck from North Platte. Selected Host for 2025 Area Reunion District 3 and 29 and Steve is attending the Reunion Committee meeting.

Treasury Report: \$1,184.00 beginning balance with multiple outgoing checks with ending balance \$1,434.84

Intergroup Report: No Report

### Group Reports:

- Craig reported for Zoom Early Bird Consistent attendance plus new people from out of town.
- Mary Beth reported 5:15 meeting Attendance 40-50 people, Sunday Volleyball started and Jim purposed having a cookout 1 or 2 times this summer
- Bob reported Happy Hour meeting attendance MWF 6-15 people potential move to The Bridge
- Aerica reported on There is a Solution meeting 20-25 in attendance

Old Business: Still need a Co-Chair for District 3

### New Business:

- Founders Day event: 06-23-2024 starts at 2:00 pm at The Meeting Place and planning discussion had.
- PICPC has printed Business Cards for for community info/knowledge

Motion to close by Aerica, Bob seconded. Meeting ended.